Ramendra Singh

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>
Sent: 12 November 2024 13:44

To: Ramendra Singh; Amiya Shankar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'
Subject: RE: Qtn required for Coffee Machine

Attachments: Anfim_product_sheet_Luna.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ramendra,
We do not deal in Fiorenzato grinder. However, I am recommending Anfim Luna grinder in its place.

Brochure for Anfim Lun ais attached for your reference.

Item Category Quantity Best price
La Marzocco Linea classic s Coffee machine 1 X 5,85,000
Anfim Luna Coffee grinder 1 R 1,05,000

*18% gst additional

Lead Time: 20 days

Please let me know if you need anymore details from my end.
Best,

Mohit Agarwal

+91 9922476310
Senior Manager Key accounts

é KAAPI

MACHINES

PARTNERS FOR YOUR COFFEE BUSINESS




From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 12 November 2024 12:17

To: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Qtn required for Coffee Machine

Dear Mohit/Amiya,

Kindly share the below Equipment Qtn

Iltem Qty
Coffee machine La Marzocco make ‘Linea Classic S’ model type 02AV
Fiorenzato F64 EVO PRO

Lead Time also share
Delivery Location: Trivendram Airport
Thanks & Regards,

Ramendra Singh
9999118677



